

CURRENT POSITIONS:

Professor – William Paterson University 2004 – Present
Full-time, tenured Professor and Coordinator of Athletic Training Clinical Education in the College of Science and Health.

Founder, President and CEO – Sport Safety International 2010 – Present
Created organization with a mission to promote safe participation in sport and physical activity through education. Developed live and online, award winning educational programming that has been accessed by over 800,000 coaches, athletes, parents, physicians, and health care providers in over 50 countries.

Managing Partner and Consultant – The Rehberg Konin Group 2009 – Present
Serve as consultant and expert witness in the areas including, but not limited to athletic training, sport safety, sports-related concussion, catastrophic injury in sports, sports/recreational injuries, and sports medicine. Conduct investigations, external reviews, audits, and assessments, and provide expert reports and deposition/trial testimony.

Subject Matter Expert, First Aid – National Safety Council 2016 – Present
Responsibilities include oversight and development of nationally recognized First Aid, CPR, and AED and Emergency Medical Response training programs; oversight of instructor development. Assist in development of marketing strategies for first aid product line.

PAST WORK EXPERIENCE

Athletic Trainer – Center for Concussion Care, Overlook Medical Center 2010 – 2017

Chief of Emergency Services – Montclair State University 1999 – 2010

Head Athletic Trainer – Westwood Regional Junior/Senior High School 1991 – 2004

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) – Health Science, Touro University International 2003

Master of Sport Science (MSS) – Sport Management, United States Sports Academy 1999

Bachelor of Science (BS) – Athletic Training, Minor in Health Science, West Chester University 1991

CREDENTIALS

Board Certified Athletic Trainer (ATC) 1991 – Present

Licensed Athletic Trainer (LAT) in New Jersey and Pennsylvania 1992 – Present

Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician (NREMT) 1989 – Present

Certified Strength and Conditioning Specialist (CSCS) 1996 – Present

HONORS AND AWARDS

Hall of Fame – Athletic Trainers' Society of New Jersey 2011

Hall of Fame – New Jersey Scholastic Coaches Association 2008

Most Distinguished Athletic Trainer – National Athletic Trainers' Association 2014

APPOINTMENTS

Vice Chair, **New Jersey Council on Physical Fitness and Sports** 2010 – Present

Trustee, **Brain Injury Alliance of New Jersey** 2007 – Present

President, **Athletic Trainers' Society of New Jersey** 2007 – 2009

PUBLICATIONS AND MEDIA

Sports Emergency Care: A Team Approach (textbook, currently in 3rd Edition) – Author/Editor

Cram Sessions in General Medical Conditions (textbook) – Co-Author

Author/co-author of over a dozen published, peer-reviewed papers

Author of over a dozen online coaching education and continuing medical education courses

Executive producer and technical consultant for four First Aid, CPR, and Emergency Medical Response training videos

**** Experience with plaintiff and defense cases in athletic training, sports medicine, and emergency care areas such as sport-related concussion, sudden cardiac death in athletes, exertional heat stroke, sports/athletic accidents, and liability and standard of care issues related to coaches, schools, and athletic trainers.**